
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 10/23/2012 11:19:44 AM
To: Lakhanpal, Manisha (Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.gov)

(Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.gov)
RedactedCc:

Bcc:
Subject: Redacted 

Manisha -

and affliate audits

Sorry for the delay, but I’ve found a knowledgeable person for you to speak to - Redacted 
Please give him a call, I’ve also cc’d him on this note.

Have a good day!

yours,

sid

From: Janis, Megan Smith
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 10:59 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney_____
Cc: [Redacted ~|______
Subject: RE: I can't get|Redact~|to answer

Redacted RedactedSure - probably best if she contacts [Reacted at or

Redact Sid received a call yesterday from a woman at the CPUC asking questions about the 
affiliate rules audit. I suggested he connect her withlRedacte|. but he's had no luck reaching 
her.

Thanks,
Megan
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